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Ministry of Finance and Treasury
Male’, Republic of Maldives

Ref.No: (IUL)13-K/13/2011/193
TEB NO: TEB/2011/168

INVITATION FOR BIDS

Subject: Construction of 500 Housing Units in
Maldives on Design Build Basis.

1. The Ministry of Finance and Treasury, on behalf of the
Ministry of Housing and Environment (the Employer),
invites sealed bids from Indian Contractors for the
Construction of 500 Housing Units on Design and
Build Basis.

2. A complete set of the Tender Documents may
be downloaded from the website of Ministry of
Finance and Treasury www.finance.gov.mv_from
28th August 2011. Interested bidders are required to
register at Ministry of Finance and Treasury before
10th September 2011 in writing or by cable (“‘cable”
includes telex, e-mail and facsimile).

3. Bidders may obtain further information from the
following address,

Tender Evaluation Section
Ministry of Finance and Treasury,
Ameenee Magu,

Malé, Maldives,

Tel: (960) 3349191, (960) 3329104
Fax: (960) 3320706, (960) 3324432
E-Mail: tender@finance.gov.mv

4. The Bidder shall furnish a bid security of USD
400,000.00 (Four Hundred Thousand United States
Dollars) or its equivalent in local currency which shall
be valid for 28 days beyond the validity of the Bid.
An advance payment of 15% of contract price will
be provided upon submission of an advance payment
guarantee.

5. A pre-bid meeting will be held on 08th September
2011 at 1400 hrs Maldivian time at the Ministry of
Finance and Treasury.

6. Bids shall be valid for a period of 90 days from the date
of bid opening and shall be delivered to the Ministry
of Finance and Treasury at the address specified above
in Clause 3 of this Invitation for Bids, on or before
1400hrs Maldivian time on 26th September 2011, at
which time they will be opened in the presence of the
Bidders who wish to attend.

7. This Invitation for Bid is also published in the Ministry
of Finance and Treasury’s website www.finance.gov.
mv and Ministry of Housing and Environment website
www.mhe.gov.mv.
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Ministry of Housing and Environment

Ref No: (IUL)138/138/2011/68

INVITATION FOR SUBMISSION OF PROPOSAL

Subject: Amendments to the advertised Invitation for

submission of proposals for development of housing
units

Following is the amendments to the advertisement dated
14 August 2011 for the submission of proposals for

development of housing units

1. The Ministry of Housing and Environment (the
Employer), invites to submit proposals from local
and foreign Individuals or Firms to submit proposal
for the development of Housing Units in selected
islands of Maldives.

The Request for Proposal (RFP) may be obtained on
the Ministry of Housing and Environment website
(www.mhe.gov.mv) from 25th August 2011 till the

date of submission respectively.

Proponents may obtain further information from the

following address,

Housing Division

Ministry of Housing and Environment
Ameenee Magu,

Male’, Maldives

Tel: (960)3004300, (960)3004302
Fax: (960)3004301

E-mail: housing@mbhe.gov.mv

An information session (pre-proposal meeting) will
be held on 4th September 2011 at 11:00hrs at Ministry

of Housing and Environment.

Proposals shall be delivered to the Ministry of
Housing and Environment at the address specified
on or above before 19th September 2011 at 14:00hrs
in sealed and envelopes at which time they will be
opened in the presence of the Proponents who wish

to attend
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State Electric Company Ltd.

Ref No: H-2011/166
25-08-2011

Request for Quotations

State Electric Company Limited (STELCO) request
sealed quotations from interested and eligible parties for
the following item(s).

This request for Quotation is open for both local and
international bidders.

Item Description Qty
1 | Turbine wheel assembly 3521032 | NOS | 4
2 | Impeller Turbo compressor 3533704 | NOS | 4
3 | Housing Turbine 4043604 NOS | 1
4 | Housing compressor 3539268 NOS | 1
5 | Turbo repair kit 3803257 NOS | 10
6 | Nut lock 3626804 NOS | 72
7 | Gasket turbocharger 3177942 NOS | 15
8 | Spider jaw coupling 3046200 NOS | 10
9 | Crosshead valve 3086362 NOS | 40
10 | injector 3349860 NOS | 1

Remarks: Spare parts needed for Cummins KTA 50G3,
SEN: 25308017, CPL 2227

Quotation shall indicate the following:

- Price
* Door Step Delivery Price

OR

* CIF Male’ Price

The following charges shall be applied for CIF Male’
Prices:

1.
2.

For custom duty (25% of CIF price)
For clearing, handling & delivery to STELCO site
(2% of the highest quoted CIF price)

Quotation shall indicate the unit price, total price for
each item and total price of the quotation.

Currency (Ifnotstated, shall be assumed as Maldivian
Rufiyaa).

Delivery period (In days). For CIF quoted quotations,
additional 07 days shall be included for the clearing,
handling and delivery to STELCO site. Delivery
indicated as ‘ex-stock’ and a particular duration not
specified shall be taken same as the party offering the
longest delivery period.

Technical specification(s): All the relevant
information(s) shall be complete to enable technical
evaluation of the item(s) quoted.

Payment: 100%upondelivery within 30 workingdays.

Payment terms: Payment shall be made in Maldivian
rufiyaa

Quotation validity: Quotation validity shall be
minimum 30 days from the date of quotation
opening.

- Company details: Shall submit company profile,

registration copy and contact details.

ImportantNote: Itisin STELCO’sdiscretiontoreject/
cancel any quotation which does not fulfil or comply
the above terms, at anytime during the quotation
evaluation process. Also it is in STELCO’s discretion
to cancel this request for quotation at anytime.

Quotation Evaluation Criteria:

All Quotations shall be evaluated on the following basis.
Points (pts) shall be given according to the formula
below.

Price = 80 pts [(Minimum Quoted Price) / (Quoted
Price) x 80].

Delivery period = 15 pts [(Shortest delivery period) /
(Quoted delivery period) x 15].

Experience = 05 pts (Shall submit reference letters of
previous supplies for similar work).

Additional (US$25.00 plus 4% of quotation amount
shall be included to the price of quotation as financial
costs for overseas payments).

The quotations shall be submitted in sealed
envelope and addressed as follows:

Head of Procurement Department

State Electric Company Limited.

(Spare parts for Cummins KTA 50G3-PGD)
Ref. no: H-2011/166

All sealed quotations shall reach STELCO head
office on or before Wednesday, 07th September
2011, 10:00hrs. Any quotation(s) received after this
deadline shall be disqualified.

STELCO shall not be liable for the misplacement
or premature opening for the unlabeled sealed
quotations.

Quotation Opening:

Quotation shall be opened on Wednesday, 07th
September 2011, 10:00hrs, in STELCO Head Office /
2nd Floor meeting room, in the presence of those parties
or their representatives who wish to attend the session.

Further information:

Interested parties may obtain further information from
the following address:

Procurement Department

State Electric Company Limited.
Ameenee Magu, Male’, 20349
Republic of Maldives

Tel: (960) 333 8121, (960) 333 8122
Fax: (960) 332 7036

E-mail:

rocurement@stelco.com.mv.

This request for quotation is also published in
STELCO website www.stelco.com.mv.
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Ministry of Housing and Environment
Republic of Maldives
Maldives Climate Change Trust Fund
Grant No.: TF 098441

Reference No.: (IUL)138-FS1/1/2011/9742
Date: August 23, 2011

Public Notice
Publication of Environmental and Social
Safeguards and Due Diligence Reports

The Ministry of Housing and Environment is
implementing a multi-donor Maldives Climate Change
Trust Fund administered by the World Bank, undertaking
two projects namely (a) Coral Reef Ecosystem Health
Monitoring and Wetlands Management Project — Male’
Atoll Resorts, S. Hithadhoo and Gn. Fuahmulaku. And
(b) Clean Energy Investment Plan and Implementation
Project — GDh. Thinadhoo. Under each project an

and environmental issues and risks that are already
prevailing in the project sites;

* Determine key social and environmental issues
associated with the interventions to be undertaken;

¢ Conduct an environmental and social impact
assessment of the interventions to be supported by
the project, identify potential environmental and
social impacts associated with such interventions and
recommend measures to mitigate impacts;

* Carry out an analysis of various stakeholders
associated with the project, identify their concerns
with regard to environmental and social aspects, and
recommend measures to mainstream these aspects
into the project; and

* Develop management frameworks for the project,
to ensure that environmental and social issues
are effectively addressed in project design and
implementation and to guide the intervention-specific
ESIA that will depend on the scale and nature of the
technology options to be identified during project

Environmental and Social Safeguards and Due Diligence
Framework has been developed by Consultants and is
available for public viewing at the following websites.

implementation.

Interested individuals or parties may obtain further
information on request by writing to the address below.

www.mhe.gov.mv/vl
WWW.epa.gov.mv
WWW.IMIc.gov.myv
www.fishagri.gov.mv

Project Manager

Climate Change Trust Fund

Ministry of Housing and Environment
Ameenee Magu, Maafannu

Male’, 20392, Republic of Maldives
Tel: +960 3004300 Fax: +960 3004301

The objectives of the reports are to: .
) P email: cctf@mbhe.gov.mv

e Determine the current status of the environment

AUDITOR GENERAL’S OFFICE,
Male’, Republic of Maldives
Ref: 7-TECH/1/2011/16

ANNOUNCEMENT
Survey of Auditing and Accountancy Profession

Under the powers conferred on the Auditor General by the Audit Act (04/2007), the Auditor General’s Office is in
the process of developing a regulation on issuing and cancellation of audit practising certificates. This regulation also
aims to provide the general oversight of the auditing and accountancy profession in the Maldives. As it is hoped that
this regulation would greatly impact on professionals working in the auditing and accountancy profession, and those
wishing to join the profession, we are conducting a survey to gather information about them. The objectives of this
survey are to identify those wishing to obtain audit practising certificate, and to assess the human resource capacity
of the profession. All interested parties are requested to register themselves with us before 29th September 2011 via
the following in our website: http://www.audit.gov.mv/survey/. For further enquiries, please call Mr.Ahmed Salih on
mobile + (960)7944640 during working hours or send an email to info@audit.gov.mv

22 Ramal’aan 1432
22 August 2011
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